
 
 
 

General Education Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: General Education Committee Members 
 
FROM: Jim Barron & Melinda Tilton, Co-Chairs 
 General Education Committee 
 
RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA 
 

 
 
The next meeting of the General Education Committee will be held on Monday, December 12, 
2016, at 3:15 p.m. in McMullen 305. 
 
I. Acceptance of Minutes:  November 14 
 
II. ITEMS – FIRST READING 
 

Item 26  Gen Ed Course:  M 130 Mathematics for Elementary Teachers I.  Submit for 
category I.A. Mathematics. 

Item 26.a  Gen Ed Course:  M 131 Mathematics for Elementary Teachers II.  Remove from 
category I.A. Mathematics. 

 
III. VICE PROVOST REPORT/ASSESSMENT UPDATE 
 
IV. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
 A.  Peer Practices – Report on Research Assignments 
 
 B.  Discuss “General Education Transformed” by Paul Gaston 
 
 C.  Who is teaching our Gen Ed courses? 
 
 D.  Gen Ed Outcomes Review 
 
 E.  The Reduced Gen Ed Core (31 credits):  How is it working? 
 
 F.  The Purpose of Gen Ed 
 
 G.  Assessment of Gen Ed beyond the ETS Test 
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